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- Honarable Willism P. Rogers
"The Seccetary of State .’
Washington, D, C.- W

Dear Mr. Secrstary:!

For scme montbs now, on behalf of my client, Mr. Harold Welobera,
1 have been seeking to get [rom the Department of Justice a copy
of all documents supplied to the Bon Street Maglstrate's Court In
London by Mr. David Calcutt on behall of the U.5, Coverrment in : ey
" the public proceeding to require the excradition of Mr. James Larl : .
; Ray 1n June-July, 1968, (See attached correspondence), i ) “/

" The Departmeuc of Justice has replied (evasively) thar iz dowrs not
have coples of such documents and (unevasiveiy) thac, even LI QL i
did have coples, thay weuld not be mads available under the Fresdom
al Information Act, despite the fact that he London precesding was

. public. ~
Does the Department of State, elither in Lts Ffiles ln Washington or .
London or elsevhere, have such documents oc coples thereof, and Rac
will they be made avallable promptly to Mr. Welsberg per this reguesc?

. -~
_As che Freedom of Informatlion Act calls for prompt resgenses on  ° : ~
requests for informatlon, 1 sincerely hope you will favor 91 with -
a prompt and unequivocal reply. .
3. 5 %
_ t,"f Bost respectfuily yours,
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